11 September Sk

H, Malcom Gilette, Comptroller
The Rockefeller Foundation

49 West 49th Street

New York 20, Ho!.

Dear Hpr, Gillettes

1 am requesting that an additional $3000,00 be deposited to the account of
Escola Ciencias Domesticas de UREMG at the United Bank of Farmington, Farminfgton
Missouri. This would be part of the appropriation RF 54011 toward the cost

of equipping the department of Domestic Science and strengthening the library
of the College of Agriculture at Universidade Rural do Bstado de Yinas Gerais.

Some time soon I would like to know the form that the yearly repoﬂrt of expen

of this account should take. A part of these funds have been converted mto
cruzerios and a part has been spent in dollars.

Very truly yours,

Anita Dickson
Associate in Home Economics




